PROTECTIVE ORDER MATERIAL

Message

From: Brad Benz [bradbenz@pacbell.net]

on behalf of  Brad Benz <bradbenz@pacbell.net> [bradbenz@pacbell.net]
Sent: 4/27/2004 6:10:31 PM

To: 'Milton Diaz' [mdiaz@bbitv.com]

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

Sounds great--I will see you then. My cell is below. You might also want
to check out my website for some background. I am in the process of
changing servers--here is the temporary location:

http://s100264047.on1l1inehome.us/index.htm

Bradford A. Benz

brad@redshiftgroup.com

650.375.1556 office

650.375.1255 fax

415.271.2011 cell

Temporary Website: http://s100264047.onlinehome.us/index.htm

Permanent Website: www.redshiftgroup.com

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 27, 2004 9:51 AM

To: 'Brad Benz'

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

Perhaps we should make it simple - how about meeting at the St. Francis?
We can meet at the lobby coffee bar (Caruso's) at 10:00 am. Let me know
if this is suitable.

Thanks,
mdp

————— original Message-----

From: Brad Benz [mailto:bradbenz@pacbell.net]
Sent: Monday, April 26, 2004 11:58 AM

To: 'Milton Diaz’

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

How about 10 am in the city. You can choose the place. Thanks!
Bradford A. Benz

brad@redshiftgroup.com

650.375.1556 office

650.375.1255 fax

415.271.2011 cell

Temporary Website: http://s100264047.onlinehome.us/index.htm

Permanent Website: www.redshiftgroup.com

————— original Message-----

From: Milton Diaz [mailto:mdiaz@bbitv.com]
Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2004 12:45 PM
To: brad@redshiftgroup.com

Subject: RE: Broadband iTV

Hello Brad -

I am following-up on Clif's email. My schedule on Friday is fairly
flexible. Am I correct in assuming that we would meet in the city
somewhere? Please let me know a time and place that is convenient for
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you.
Thanks,

mdp
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————— original Message-----

From: clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com [mailto:clifkagawa@hawaii.rr.com]
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2004 5:20 PM

To: brad@redshiftgroup.com

Cc: mdiaz@bbitv.com

Subject: Broadband iTV

Brad, good to meet you today. Enjoyed our discussion. I checked with
Milton Diaz, our CTO, and it appears this Friday, April 30, would be a
good day to meet for him. By way of this email am suggesting that the
two of you coordinate a mutually convenient time.

Milton: Bradford Benz
Redshift Group
415 271 2011 cell

Brad: Milton Diaz

917 679 2566 cell

Let me know if you have any questions.

Aloha,

clif
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